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-Cath‘erine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Sent: Monday, 4 June, 2018 4:14 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com; admin-
d@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Our client's vehicle no. SJJ660Z; Your insured's vehicle no. SGP6679K - PRI
Notice

Attachments: AWA - Pre-Repair Inspection Notice (FWD)(SJJ660Z).pdf

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the attached and liaise with TP repairer for PRS. _
yeop 0t (0 03 ko
Attached is the TP GIA report. IR

el N M
Please create the case in Merimen. =

Thank you. /ﬁ

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in an y correspondences related to Motor Claims via e-
mail to motorclaims.sg@fwd.com. Thank you.

Kind Regards
Josey Loh
Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5872
E josey.loh@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

FWD

insurance

Endowment Plan ¥ 2022

Get the biggest guarantaed raturn fora 3 fwd.com.sg

yuar plan aveilabls online. . 2 % -
: 0y  Jo3y no
Limited time offer! -3 BISIE e o

From: Claims [mailto:claims@esthermoey.com]

Sent: Monday, 4 June, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SJJ660Z; Your insured's vehicle no. SGP6679K - PRI Notice

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below:




Dear sirs, ,
We refer to your email of even date.
Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.

We propose on the following surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

Andrew How

Ho Joo Loong, Danny
Lee Kok Weng

Seah Kwang Boon
Winson Goh

S. Kumanan

Cheong K H

N s W

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the above
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.
Yours sincerely,
Secretary to Esther Moey

Amy Lim Law Practice
claims@esthermoey.com

Tel: (+65) 9625 8742 (Justin) / (+65) 9639 3110 (Esther)
Fax: (+65) 6491 5638

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from Amy Lim Law Practice (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
Immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

Amy Lim Law Practice DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Claims <claims@esthermoey.com>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SJJ660Z; Your insured's vehicle no. SGP6679K - PRI Notice

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Justin,

We refer to your letter dated 04 June 2018 of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle SJJ660Z.
Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE



3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
4. Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
5. VICOM Ltd

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your
client's vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.
Thank you.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via e-
mail to motorclaims.sq@fwd.com. Thank you.

Kind Regards

Josey Loh
Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singa pore 038986

T (65) 6727 5872
E josey.loh@fwd.com
W fwd.com.sg

FWD

insurance

Endowment Plan > 202%

Gat the biggest guaranteed raturn fora 3 3 fwd.com.sg

year plan availabis online

Limited time offer!

SavVe now

From: Claims [mailto:claims@esthermoey.com]

Sent: Monday, 4 June, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: Our client's vehicle no. S1J660Z; Your insured's vehicle no. SGP6679K - PRI Notice
Importance: High

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below:

Dear Sirs,
We refer to our attached PRI Notice dated 4 June 2018 for your urgent attention.

We would appreciate it if you could arrange for the PRI Survey to be conducted tomorrow morning at the following
location:

Venue: Autowerke Automotive Pte Ltd
Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#05-01/02, Premier Building
Singapore 415875



Contact: . Alex Beh @ 9630 1281
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
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you

Amy Lim Law Practice DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



High Street Centre

1 North Bridge Road
#0B-08

Singapore 179094
T:9625 8742 / 9639 3110

F: 6491 5638
AMY LIM LAW PRACTICE UEN: 53361230)
We do not accept service by fax
Our Ref: 2018.1261.PD.AWA (SJJ6602)
Your Ref: SGPB679K
4 June 2018
FWD Singapore Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY
(Motor Claims Dept) motorclaims.sq@fwd.com

6 Temasek Boulevard
#18-01 Suntec Tower Four
Singapore 038986

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

CLAIMANT: LEE SENG CHUAN

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 30 MAY 2018 AT 19:30 HRS ALONG BRADDELL ROAD
TOWARDS CTE INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SJJ660Z & SGP6679K

We are instructed by LEE SENG CHUAN to notify you of a road accident on 30 May
2018 at about 19:30 Hrs along Braddell Road towards CTE involving our client's
vehicle registration number SJJ660Z and vehicle registration number SGP6679K
driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident
statement/traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client
proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days
(excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of your receipt of
this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our
client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at;
Venue: Autowerke Automotive Pte Ltd
Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#05-01/02, Premier Building
Singapore 415875
Contact: Alex Beh @ 9630 1281
Please liaise with the above workshop directly,

Yours_f_ai}hfully

& :": P
Esther Moey
Email: claims@esthermoey.com PLEASE LET US KNOW THE DATE

encs OF THE PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
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MSME 18070742 / SME Motor Fie Lid - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME 31/05/2018 16:04
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pei Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies,
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

31/05/2018 16:04
30/05/2018 19:30
BRADDELL RD TWDS CTE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJJ660Z

LEE SENG CHUAN
525554402

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-81986459
OFFICE-81986459

NISSAN
TEANA

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100092928-09

LEE SENG CHUAN
§2555440Z

30/03/1959

INDOOR

27/08/1983

34 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81986459

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



Address BLK 837 WOODLANDS ST 82 #03-237
Postcode 730837

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 30/05/2018 AT 19.30PM, (SJJ660Z) TURNED OUT FROM WOODLEIGH PARK AND WAS ENTERING INTO BRADDEL
SLIP ROAD WHEN A CAR IN FRONT OF ME STOPPED. SO, | HAD TO FOLLOWED SUIT. WHILE WAIITNG FOR TRAFFIC,
SUDDENLY, | FELT A BANG AT THE BACK OF MY VEHICLE. | ALIGHTED TO SEE THAT VEHICLE B (SGP6679K) HAD
COLLIDED WITH ME.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SGP6679K

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver ZUELLIG LUDESCHER

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 17
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Naotified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
06 Jun 2018 O s $$0.00 5$0.00 mg for Survey
Main '
_Edit Reg | it ady rpt | | Et Estimates | |_View rpt | Conomt e |

Reference

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

| [Created by adjuster]

Insured:

Ludescher Thomas Mathias,

1D: 57889036C

Main
Claimant:

Vehicle Reg.

$11660Z

Date of Loss:

30/05/2018 19:00 - :59
[116 Months and 30 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type:

TP / 1201800006985

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

PNPV2017-00007337 (Comprehensive)

No.
(Insured):

Vehicle Reg.

SGP6679K

Policy No

(Claimant):

Excess:

Repairer:

Autowerke Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #05-01/02, Premier Bullding, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

Handling
Insurer:

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Josey Loh]

Adjuster:

14/06/2018]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Sathya Sai Kathirrasen] ... [Final Rpt due

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View All | compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

No results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Priority Type

Task Group

Subject

Handler

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | compiete |

Assigned By

Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp ... 18/6/2018
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Claim Documents
*S)J660Z (1201800006985)
[SGP6679K]
™
May 30 2018 7:00PM
[Ludescher Thomas Mathias]
Autowerke Automotive Pte Ltd
Upload Documents | Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I View
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6 |06/06/18 10:09 | General View 0O | wadws | &
|7 |06/06/18 10:09 General View © | Load e
'8 |06/06/18 10:09 | General View ©  loadwc | 4
|9 |06/06/18 10:09 | General View © | Load G
10 |06/06/18 10:09 | General View ©  loadrc | M4
11 |06/06/18 10:09 General View € | Loadire
12 | 06/06/18 10:09  General View © | oadirc |
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27 |06/06/18 10:09  |General View © | wadirc | &
128 |06/06/18 10:09 General View €© loadirc | &
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Documentation 1perpage  |v|| M
No_|Finalized On FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 14/06/18 16:56 Insured GIA Report 0 Load PDF

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset I Save [ Print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are pnivate unless you show It to other parties.
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno:18se07198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/FWD18010195/VZ4BE2

Date: 18/06/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: PNPV2017-00007337
Liaimant Vehicle 5116602 Insured Vehicle No: SGPB679K
Date of Loss: 30/05/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201800006985
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJJ660Z
Make & Model: NISSAN TEANA, 2.5 (A) Engine No: VQ25379474A
Reg. Date: 31/08/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: JN1BBUJ32Z0000502
Colour: Silver Odometer: 353191 km
Engine Capacity: 2496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Dayton 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dayton 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS :  Repaire's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/06/2018
Date Inspected: 05/06/2018 Inspected At: Autowerke Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ)
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #05-01/02, Premier
Building
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: Sathya Sai Kathirrasen Manager: Ho Zhao Tian

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,500.00 -$4,500.00

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 18/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 18 Jun 2018)

Parts: 143 NISSAN TEANA 2.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJJ660Z)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
] Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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